
Page 1 of 2 

IIOOOI . FJ- Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Lisa Bennett 
cc: Michael Barrett 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 04423-09 - Docket 110001-13 

Thursday, June 16,2011 1 5 1  PM 

P e r  this e-moil. t h e  Clerk's Of f i ce  will declossify confidential DN OY423-09 and 

f o r w a r d  t h i s  document t o  public docket f i l e  110001-€/. 
Thonks. 
dblar~acrltr  pj. fiIcPcn11 
ib rorbe  Cprhniriaii 
floribn 3.3ublir Swbirc (Lontiniesion 
Offitr of (Loisniieeioii ClrrB 
2543 ?hljuiiiarb @,ah @oiilrbnrb 
'GalI,iijamrc, floriba 32300 -0850 
850-41 3 -6824 

~ . - ~  ~- 
From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:Ol PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Michael Barrett 
Subject RE: Confidential DN 04423-09 - Docket 110001-E.1 

Marguerite, 

No Order will be issued on 04423-09 Please de-classify and forward to the public docket file 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 

<:OM 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 -A - 

ECK __ 
I_-" sL_. 
From: Marguerite McLean KAD- 
Sent: Wednesday, lune 15,2011 1:31 PM ssc - 
Subject Confidential DN 04423-09 - Docket 110001-E1 

Michoel, 

The present stotus f o r  confidential DN 04423-017 is  " s t u f f  recom fld; owoi t ing 

order" (see ot tochment  t o  e-moil; DN 04709-09) 
On 4/7/10 w e  received o l e t t e r  f r o m  G P C I R i t e n ' w r  (see ot tochment  t o  e-moil: DN 
02561-10) os notice o f  desire t o  w i t h d r o w  pending request f o r  confidentiol 

clossificotion. 

Will on Order  be issued on confidentiol DN 0442:3-09 ? Should th is document be 

To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Lisa Bennett ADM 

OPC 
CLK m. 

re turned t o  source ? or  should th is  document be declassified ond fo rworded  t o  t h e  

public docket f i l e  ? 
D*c"ycri: l l \ l L - : <  i'/,--: 

[Note: x-ref. DN 02925-07 wos re tu rned t o  the  r;ource on 7/27/09] 

6/16/2011 
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